

### COMMUNITY HALL/RECREATION COMMITTEE MINUTES

Minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 15<sup>TH</sup> June 2022 at the Community Hall, Rydon Road, Kingsteignton at 7pm

Present:

Chair: Councillor J Scagell

Deputy Chair: Councillor K Jones

Councillors: M Field, D Ripping, J Stacey, I Burrows

Ex Officio: Councillors R Peart and B Austen

Town Clerk: Mrs C Lakin

Deputy Town Clerk: Mrs M Lewis-Clarke

### CR47/2022 Apologies

**Resolved:** Apologies received and accepted from Cllrs Thorne, Dempster, and Gregson.

#### CR48/2022 Declaration of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

#### CR49/2022 Minutes

Resolved: that the minutes of the meeting held on 16 March 2022 be approved and signed

### CR50/2022 Beating the Bounds

#### Resolved: that:

- Conditions of footpaths to be walked and reported on by Cllrs Ripping/Stacey during the second week of July.
- Mrs Lewis-Clarke to contact Mr Rob Bovey and ask if he would be willing to assist and walk the bounds.
- Cllr Burrows will assist in marshalling both dates.
- Cllr Field will assist in Marshalling the event on the 13<sup>th of</sup> August.
- Refreshments to be sited at halfway points on both routes. Mrs Lakin to contact Mr and Mrs Hooper of Kingswood and request permission to use their land for refreshment facilities.
- No dogs allowed.
- Mr Turner to charge walkie talkies and bring to event for use.
- Mrs Simmons to change the photograph on the poster to a boundary stone picture that Cllr Stacey will forward to her.
- Mrs Lakin to contact Lord Clifford and arrange an appointment between himself and Cllrs Ripping/Stacey sometime during the week commencing 8<sup>th</sup> August 2022.
- Cllrs Ripping/Stacey to ascertain tide times are appropriate for the event.

# CR51/2022 Kingsteignton in Bloom

Mrs lewis-Clarke advised the meeting that to date 8 applications have been received for the above event.

#### Resolved: that:

- Mrs Simmons make further use of advertising the event.
- Posters to be displayed throughout the Town at appropriate sites.
- Mrs Lakin to contact the old Rydon and arrange a date for the presentation of awards to take place.

## CR52/2022 Installation of a Picket Type Fence at rear of Community Hall.

#### Resolved:

- Cllr Jones liaise with Mr Banner regarding the ordering of the tanalised wood/posts which he had received a quote for.
- Mrs lewis-Clarke to obtain a quote from Hulls landscapes for a path to be fitted alongside the fence. Cllr Jones will meet with them once contact has been made.
- A budget of £2000 was agreed.
- The work will need to be carried out during the school holidays.

### CR53/2022 Notice Boards

#### Resolved:

 Mrs Lewis-Clarke to liaise with Kingsteignton School regarding the possibility of KTC siting a noticeboard near the carpark at the rear of the school. This could be jointly used by the school and KTC.

# CR54/2022 Kingsteignton Wild

Cllr Field requested that this item be deferred until the next meeting. Agreed.

### CR55/2022 Correspondence

- Email regarding Oakford Lawn. Cllrs considered the request for 3ft high railings and a close able gate. After consideration it was decided that this request was not suitable for Oakford Lawn. Mrs lewis-Clarke to respond to the resident.
- Correspondence received regarding the siting of the green bench at Clifford Park.
   After consideration it was decided that the bench be removed and returned to the
   Community Hall to be repainted. A decision will then be made as to where and if the
   bench will be recited once the park has been completed. Mrs Lewis-Clarke to
   respond to the resident.
- Mrs Lewis-Clarke advised the committee that a thank you letter had been received from a resident regarding the Queens Jubilee event.

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 20<sup>th</sup> July 2022

The meeting closed at 7. 48 pm